
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY  
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
NOVEMBER 13, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Employees and Student of the Month Recognition 
 
7. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
8. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
9. Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools College Remedial Rate, ACT Composite and ACT 

scores from the graduating Class of 2023 by Mr. John Hancock, Executive Director of 
Personnel and Secondary Education. 

 
10. Consent Agenda……………………………………………………………………..…Pages 7-63 

 

All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a separate 
vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
consideration and action on the following items: 
 

 

 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on October 9, 2023 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
  
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Fuel bids as recommended by bid committee 
  

1



 2

 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 659-759, Building Fund #’s 211-251 and 357-
364, and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports-the full register is 
available online 

  
 F. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 G.  Out of State Trip Request: 
  -Jessica Maker and students—FCCLA National Fall Conference, Birmingham, AL, 

11/10/2023-11/12/2023 
 

  -Dr. Michelle Chapple—ASBO International Leaders Forum, San Diego, CA, 
2/7/2024-2/10/2024 

 

  -Brayden Stone, Mary Hudson, Cari Groce and student tennis athletes—John 
Newcombe’s Tennis Ranch, New Braunfels, TX, 2/8/2024-2/11/2024 

 

  -Jessica Maker and students—FCCLA National Leadership Conference, Seattle, 
WA 6/29/2024-7/3/2024  

 
 H. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Follett School 

Solutions, Inc. for library inventory software for 2023-2024……….…. Pages 54-55 
 
  Commentary: 

This software keeps track of our library books.  Our inventories are split up by site.  The 
total cost for 2023-2024 will be $8,927.94.  Dee Benson will answer any questions. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval.  
  

  2. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Cornerstone Counseling and 
Consulting, Inc. agreement………………….………………………..…. Pages 56-63 

  
  Commentary:   

Cornerstone Counseling and Consulting, Inc. provides behavioral health services to 
students that are referred to them at our sites.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
11. Business Agenda: 
 
 

 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to adopt calendar of regularly scheduled 
School Board meetings for 2024……………………………………………Page 64 

 
  Commentary: 

We are required by statute to adopt a calendar of regular meetings and file with the 
County Clerk’s Office prior to December 15th.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  

2



 3

B. Recommendation, consideration, and action upon agreement with IXL Learning for 
the 2023-2024 school year…………………………………………………Pages 65-69 

 
 Commentary:  
 IXL is an online Math and ELA comprehensive program that makes personalized  

learning for students simple and effective. The program will be utilized for Math and 
ELA for 9th through 12th grade students. The cost for 2023-2024 IXL learning program is 
$17,495.00. School Improvement 1003(a) Project 515 Federal Funds will be used to pay 
for this program. Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Laura Carter, 

DBA Reading For All, LLC……………………………………………….Pages 70-76 
 
  Commentary:  
  Laura Carter is a reading specialist that will work with our teachers at Guthrie Upper 

Elementary. She will help the teachers learn and implement many different strategies. 
The cost for this instructional coach will be paid for by School Improvement 1003(a) 
Project 515 Federal Funds. John Hancock will answer any questions. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Center for 

Communication and Engagement………………………………………Pages 77-81 
 

 Commentary:  
 Center for Communication and Engagement is a public relations firm specializing in 

public schools. The contract will include 15-20 hours per month of work for the district. 
The goal is to continue to build awareness and generate positive engagement about the 
unique program offerings and service differentiators, as well as the relationships created 
by attending and/or working for Guthrie Public Schools.  
Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve PCCO #002 for Lambert 

Construction Co. ………………….………………………………….……. Pages 82-83 
 
  Commentary: 
  Change Order #002 refers to beam coating material.  

Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval 
 

3



 4

 
F. Discussion, consideration and vote to award contracts for construction of the new 

Cotteral Elementary School to the lowest responsible bidders, as follows:  
 
 Bid Package Description      Amount 

   2A.  Demolition (Midwest Wrecking)   $163,840.00 
    
   3A.  Concrete (PCC Group)    $770,000.00   
    
   3B.   Precast (Crossland Construction)   $598,000.00 
 
   4A.  Masonry (Forza Construction)   $539,000.00 
 
   5A.  Structural Steel (Crossland Construction)  $1,327,000.00 
  
   6A.  Millwork (Wood Systems)    $507,652.00 
 
   7A.  Roofing (Atwell Roofing)    $806,784.00 
 
   7B. Joint Sealants and Waterproofing (Red Sea Waterproofing) $77,160.00 
 
   7D.  EIFS (Silva Spray Foam)    $198,000.00 
 
   8A.  Door Assemblies Install (Texoma Builders Supply) $280,812.00 
   
   8B.  Door Assemblies Install (Texoma Builders Supply)  $29,382.00 
   
   8D.  Overhead Doors (DH Pace)    $23,709.00 
 
   9A.  Gypsum Assemblies (Arrow Construction)   $1,037,915.00 
 
   9B.  Flooring and Wall Tile (Bryan’s Flooring)  $473,283.00 
 
   9C.  Painting (Silva Spray Foam)    $146,000.00 
 
   9G.  Specialty Flooring (Tri-State Floors)   $122,100.00 
 
   10A.  Specialties (Red Mountain)    $174,000.00 
 
   10B.  Signage (Sign Innovations)    $26,624.00 
 
   10D.   Canopies (Archetype Canopies)   $97,500.00 
 
   11B.   Stage Equipment (SOPA)    $33,368.00 
 
   11C.  Sports Equipment (Sportstech Quality Cardio) $65,000.00 
 
   12A.  Window Treatments (Contract Drapery)  $27,975.00 

4



 5

 
   Bid Package Description      Amount  
   12B.  Telescoping Bleachers (Heartland Bleachers) $44,153.00 
 
   21A.  Fire Suppression (Kanske Fire)   $163,530.00 
 
   22A.  Plumbing (Dense Mechanical)    $784,654.50 
 
   23A.  HVAC (MBI Industrial)     $1,053,601.00 
 
   26A.  Electrical (KL Bradley)    $1,244,000.00 
 
   31A.  Earthwork (K&M Dirt Services)   $574,550.70 
 
   32A-32B. Site Concrete & Asphalt Paving (Turning Point) $892,000.00 
 
   32D.  Landscape, Irrigation & Plantings (Greenshade) $87,221.00 
 
   33A.  Site Utilities (C&Z Services)    $307,240.00 
 
   33B.   Storm Sewer Systems (FT Construction)  $242,338.51 
 
 G. Discussion, consideration and vote to accept the Guaranteed Maximum Price 

proposed by Crossland Construction Company for construction of the new Cotteral 
Elementary School and to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Construction 
Management Contract between Guthrie Public Schools and Crossland Construction 
Company dated August 14, 2023…………………………..………...........Pages 84-113 

 
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, FMLA 
 requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position requests all as 
 set out on the Personnel Reports and discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 

 2023-2024, discussing the purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7  

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………..Pages 114-115 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments for 2023-2024…..…...…Page 116 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action upon approval of Shelley Berryman to be 

classified as an Adjunct Teacher for English Intervention at Guthrie High School. 
 ………………………………………………………………………………………Page 117 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve contract for the purchase of real 

property.  

5



 6

 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
           the posting of the agenda. 
 
18. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
19. Adjourn 
   
     
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
ss 
 
 
Posted by:   
 

Date:                Time:  
 

Place:    

6



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER, 9 2023 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 802 EAST 
VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON OCTOBER 9, 2023. 

Board Members Present:  Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, Matt Girard, 
Chris Schroder, Travis Sallee, S. Janna 
Pierson and Ron Plagg 

District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
Carmen Walters, Assistant Superintendent 
John Hancock, Executive Director of 

Personnel and Secondary Ed. 
Dr. Michelle Chapple, CFO 
Angie Young, Director of Special Services 
Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
Kary Jarred, Deputy Minutes Clerk 

1. The meeting was called to order by President Plagg at 6:30 p.m.

2. Members Gail Davis, Matt Girard, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, Chris Schroder, S.
Janna Pierson and Ron Plagg were present for roll call.

3. A quorum was established.

4. President Plagg asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. President Plagg asked everyone to join him in a Moment of Silence.

6. President Plagg called for Employee and Student of the Month recognition.

Mr. John Hancock gave a presentation of the Employee of the Month. The
September 2023 Support Employee of the Month was John Webb and he was
nominated by Lesley Cotton. The September 2023 Certified Employee of the Month
was Angela Bandy and she was nominated by Brent Lemmons. Nominated for
September 2023 Student of the Month by Justin Galloway was Serenity Sampson, a
7th grader at Guthrie Junior High. Blake Wimsey with Foundation Insurance
presented Serenity with a $50 Walmart Gift Card. The October 2023 Support
Employee of the Month was Calvin Parker and he was nominated by Chris Raney.

7



7. President Plagg called for Special presentation by Dusten Metz for support of the 
Military.  

  

 Mr. Metz presented Todd Bramwell, Angie Young and Dr. Simpson with an award 
and pin each for support of the military.  

 

8A. President Plagg asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 
speak to the Board.  

 

 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 
board.  

 

8B. President Plagg called for any comments to the Board by Board members.  
 

 There were no comments to the Board from Board Members. 
 

9. President Plagg called for Superintendent’s Reports.  
 

 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
 

This Friday signals the end of the first nine weeks of school and Fall Break is next 
Thursday and Friday. Parent Teacher Conferences are Tuesday, October 17th and 
Thursday, October 26th. 
 

Our October 1st student count was 3,509 which is up 44 students from last year at 
that time.  
 

Friday was a special day for Bluejay athletics. Our Boys and Girls Cross Country 
teams were crowned the Suburban Conference in the morning and early afternoon. 
Soon afterward our Softball team was crowed the Regional champion and qualified 
for the state tournament for the third straight year. Later that evening, our football 
team defeated Bishop McGuinness 20-0 bringing their record to 6-0.  
 

The Softball team will play Tahlequah at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday at Firelake in 
Shawnee.  
 

The First bid package for construction of Cotteral is scheduled for opening on 
October 31st. We are anticipating construction to begin in January of 2024.  
 

All administers are participating in a book study. The book is What Successful 
People Know About Leadership by John Maxwell.  
 

10.  President Plagg called for action on the Consent Agenda.  
 

 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the Consent 
Agenda.   

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.   

8



11.  President Plagg called for minutes of regular meeting held on September 11, 2023.  
 

 A motion was made by Salle and seconded by Girard to approve the minutes of 
regular board meeting held on September 11, 2023.  

 

 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention by Pierson. 
 
12A. President Plagg called for discussion and possible action regarding the 2023-2024 

School Budget.  
 

 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the 2023-2024 
School Budget.  

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

12B. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
agreement between City of Guthrie and Guthrie Public Schools for Information 
Technology Services. 

 

 Discussion followed. 
 

 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Girard to approve agreement 
between City of Guthrie and Guthrie Public Schools for Information Technology 
Services 

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

12C.  President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 
Agreement with ProCare Therapy to provide nursing services.  

 

 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to approve the 
Agreement with ProCare Therapy to provide nursing services. 

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

12D.  President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve 
Guthrie Jr. High Health Fair for 7th grade student on November 3, 2023 

 

 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Schroder to approve the Guthrie Jr. 
High Health Fair for 7th grade students on November 3, 2023. 

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

12E. President Plagg called for discussion and possible board action to approve the 2024 
School Election Resolution. 

 

 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve the 2024 School 
Election Resolution. 

  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  

9



12F. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action on the District 
Policy F-33 Reporting Students Under the Influence of or Possession Alcoholic 
Beverages or Controlled Dangerous Substances.  

 
 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Smedley to approve the District 

Policy F-33 Reporting Students Under the Influence of or Possession Alcoholic 
Beverages or Controlled Dangerous Substances.  

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

12G. President Plagg called for discussion and possible action to authorize the 
Superintendent to submit Opioid Abatement Grant Application. 

  

 Discussion followed.  
 

 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder to authorize the 
Superintendent to submit Opioid Abatement Grant Application. 

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

13. President Plagg called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
employment of personnel,  FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment 
and transfer of position  requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion 
of extra-duty assignments for 2023-2024, discussing the purchase or appraisal of real 
property, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 
307 (B) 1, 3 and 7  

13A. A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Davis to go into executive session.  

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:30 p.m. 
 

13B. President Plagg acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:10 p.m. 
 

13C. President Plagg stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
Item 13 were discussed and no votes were taken.  

 

14. President Plagg called for vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.  
 

 A motion was made by Schroder and seconded by Davis to approve the Personnel 
Reports.  

 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

10



15. President Plagg called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments 
as listed for 2023-2024.  

 

 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Girard to approve the extra-duty 
assignment as listed for 2023-2024.  

 

 The motion carried 7 ayes and 0 nays.  
 

16. President Plagg called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.  

 

 Superintendent Simpson stated there was none.  
 

17. President Plagg called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.  

 

 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business.  
 

18. President Plagg called for the meeting to be adjourned.  
 

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Schroder to adjourn the meeting.  
 

 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

 The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.    
 

 

_______________________________________ 

Samantha Stewart, Minutes Clerk 

 

_______________________________________ 

Ron Plagg, President  

 

 

The agenda was posted at the Guthrie Public School’s Administrative Office, 802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK on October 6, 

2023 at 9:45 a.m. in accordance with the Open Meeting Law and notice of this regular meeting was given to the 

Logan County Clerk, prior to December 15, 2022. The agenda is also on our website.  

     Samantha Stewart 

   Board Clerk and Minutes Clerk 

11



12



WARRANTS PAID 

GENERAL FUND: GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND: 

2022-2023 $ 37,475.60 
2023-2024 $2,200,318.54 

BUILDING FUND: 

2022-2023 $ 

2023-2024 $131,550.20 

CHILD NUTRITION FUND: 
2022-2023 $ 1,394.30 

2023-2024 $ 133,712.69 

2022-2023 $ 

2023-2024 $ 

INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND: 

2022-2023 $ 

2023-2024 $ 

BOND FUND: 

2022-2023 $ 

2023-2024 $ 

TOTAL MONIES IN F&M BANK $17,926,706.47 

PLEDGED -FDIC $ 250,000.00 

PLEDGED-F&MBANK $ 21,874,000.00 

2 
13



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUESTS
AS OF NOVEMBER 1, 2023

CLUB EVENT
1. CENTRAL, ACTIVITY # 802 BOOK FAIR
2. CENTRAL, PTO # 803 PENNY WARS
3. CENTRAL, PTO #803 SPIRIT STORE
4. COTTERAL, ACTIVITY #805 BOOK FAIR
5. HS, ART CLUB #851 SWEATSHIRT SALES
6. HS, ART CLUB #851 TERRITORIAL CHRISTMAS 
7. HS, TENNIS #855 SNAPRAISE FUNDRAISER
8. HS, TENNIS #855 BUTTER BRAIDS
9. HS, FCCLA #878 FASHION SHOW

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



11/08/2023 8:34:20 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 4

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 659 - 759, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 659 10/04/2023 17336 CUMMINS SOUTHERN PLAINS LLC INSITE SUBSCRIPTION 770.00

11 660 10/04/2023 44624 STAPLES, INC TEACHER $150/ J
ALEXANDER/FOGARTY

150.00

11 661 10/04/2023 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES,
US, LLC

ADDITIONAL DIAG AND REPAIR
BUS 20

2,000.00

11 662 10/04/2023 45142 EDUPARTS LLC CHROMEBOOK PARTS 2,447.49

11 663 10/03/2023 45140 SUSANNA EPPERSON GRANT WRITING CONFERENCE 350.00

11 664 10/04/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHERS
$150/S.MCKINLEY/C.OAK

149.59

11 665 10/04/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. SWITCH  REF  PR2310-1424 292.24

11 666 10/09/2023 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,
INC.

BRAKE PADS 635.40

11 667 10/09/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/HOWARD/JH 150.00

11 668 10/10/2023 44888 IMPERIAL SUPPLIES HOLDINGS INC VARIOUS PARTS 281.71

11 669 10/10/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014739  CHASSIS MODULE 892.09

11 670 10/10/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. PR2310-1424  UPPER AND
LOWER CLAMSHELL ,SWITCH

594.04

11 671 10/10/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014747 WINDOW 30 TINT
TEMP

216.19

11 672 10/10/2023 16611 PENSKE COMMERCIAL VEHICLES,
US, LLC

QUOTE #492894  2 FRONT 2
REAR ROTORS

1,073.69

11 673 10/10/2023 12899 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES,
INC.

WHEEL SEALS  FOR BUSES 557.36

11 674 10/10/2023 40791 APPLE, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/SUPPLIES -
TECHNOLOGY

3,000.00

11 675 10/10/2023 44332 RANDALL FIVE INC SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

500.00

11 676 10/05/2023 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS 500.00

11 679 10/10/2023 44862 CWHD REPAIR LLC REPAIRS BUS 8 LEAF SPRINGS 3,787.10

11 680 10/11/2023 82250 SUSAN KAY MURRAY ONTRACT 6,000.00

11 681 10/08/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/GIBSON/GUES 150.00

11 682 10/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$150/CAMPBELL/CENTRAL

150.00

11 683 10/10/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

200.00

11 684 10/04/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 TEACHER/ PEREZ/ GUES 150.00

11 685 10/05/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER/$150/GREEN/FOGARTY 73.37

11 686 10/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
150/BLEWETT/CENTRAL

150.00

11 687 10/11/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 148.46

11 688 10/16/2023 13021 OSSBA BOARD RETREAT TRAINING 1,000.00

11 689 10/16/2023 12635 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER SETH DUCK DRIVER TRAINING 300.00

11 690 10/18/2023 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

250.00

11 691 10/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

150.00

11 692 10/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150/C HEDGE/CENTRAL 150.00

11 693 10/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150/K HEDGE/CENTRAL 150.00
26



11/08/2023 8:34:20 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 4

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 659 - 759, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 694 10/18/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. VALVE 117.07

11 695 10/17/2023 44624 STAPLES, INC BEN Q PROJECTOR 624.00

11 696 10/17/2023 13674 SOUTHEASTERN CAREER APPAREL DRESSES FOR CHOIR 2,211.00

11 697 10/23/2023 16410 MCBRIDE CLINIC ORTHOPEDIC
HOSPITAL,

DRUG TESTING 500.00

11 698 10/23/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. DAMPER #020X/4938209 500.86

11 699 10/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHERS
$150/A.HARBIN/C.OAK

150.00

11 700 10/23/2023 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL
CHROME LLC

ADDITIONAL WORK TO BUS 46
A/C

2,650.00

11 701 10/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY FURNITURE 2,239.68

11 702 10/25/2023 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. FUEL FOR OUT OF TOWN TRIPS 400.00

11 703 10/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

150.00

11 704 10/25/2023 44033 EARNHEART CRESCENT LLC 1500 GAL UNLEADED 7000
DIESEL

25,782.50

11 705 10/24/2023 44862 CWHD REPAIR LLC REPAIRS TO BUS 3 2,718.48

11 706 10/24/2023 44862 CWHD REPAIR LLC REPAIRS TO BUS 12 2,718.48

11 707 10/24/2023 44862 CWHD REPAIR LLC REPAIRS TO BUS 1 2,782.96

11 708 10/25/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/MITCHELL/GUES 150.00

11 709 10/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/KEARNS/C.OAK 149.02

11 710 10/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150/CENTRAL/FRIESE 75.00

11 711 10/25/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150/CENTRAL/FRIESE 75.00

11 712 10/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 TEACHER\A.MELSSEN\HS 150.00

11 713 10/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150 DISTRICT/MELANIE
BALL/COTTERAL

148.35

11 714 10/26/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. CONNECTOR LOCKS 7.90

11 715 10/26/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. BUZZER ELECT DUAL 33.36

11 716 10/27/2023 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. FUEL FOR TRAVEL AND
EMERGENCIES

1,000.00

11 717 10/27/2023 44258 FIRST BOOK BOOKS 262.35

11 718 10/27/2023 44087 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE INC 11225 COOPER WORK SERIES
RHA 14PLY

2,555.00

11 719 10/27/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. DEF TANK ASSY Z020014853 1,097.09

11 720 10/27/2023 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TEACHER 150/DIMMITT/JH 150.00

11 721 10/27/2023 42047 WALKER COMPANIES NEW & RENEWAL NOTARY FEES 350.00

11 722 10/27/2023 44110 CDW LLC INK CARTRIDGES 428.02

11 723 10/30/2023 17736 IXL LEARNING, INC. IXL LICENSE FOR MATH & ELA -
7TH / 8TH GRADES

17,495.00

11 724 10/30/2023 44398 DETCO INDUSTRIES, INC. CITRUS TAGR DOZ QTS GRAFFITI 389.00

11 725 10/30/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VARIOUS SUPPLIES 1,000.00

11 726 10/31/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/PITTMAN/JH 150.00

11 727 10/31/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/MAXWELL/JH 150.00

11 728 10/31/2023 16453 M-F ATHLETIC HS- EQUIPMENT (CC) 1,360.00

11 729 10/30/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $150/THOMASON/COTTERAL 150.00

11 730 10/30/2023 17290 FLEETPRIDE, INC. WABCO BRAKE SYSTEM 380.00

27



11/08/2023 8:34:20 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 3 of 4

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 659 - 759, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

11 731 11/02/2023 11642 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUB. CO.

AMIRA STUDENT LICENCES FOR
GUES

1,600.00

11 732 10/30/2023 83904 JESSICA NICOLE MAKER PER DIEM NATIONAL FALL
CONFERENCE

241.50

11 733 10/31/2023 44193 SUNDANCE/NEWBRIDGE LLC TITLE VI READING /
COMPREHENSION FOR
COTTERAL

4,250.00

11 734 10/31/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014866  "RADIO DEA500
AM/FM/WB/PA, THO

559.12

11 735 10/31/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014868  SWITCH MODULE 1,051.09

11 736 10/31/2023 44853 KENT DISPLAYS, INC TITLE VI TECHNOLOGY 4,533.48

11 737 10/31/2023 44888 IMPERIAL SUPPLIES HOLDINGS INC VARIOUS BUS SUPPLIES 225.58

11 738 10/31/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014860  MOTOR 66.67

11 739 11/01/2023 12940 OKLAHOMA CORPORATION
COMMISSION

DEDUCTIBLE FOR SUSPISION OF
FUEL RELEASE

1,000.00

11 740 11/01/2023 16731 OUHSC REGISTRATION 350.00

11 741 11/01/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014787  DVR, 6CH W/GPS
WIFI HDD

1,062.60

11 742 11/01/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. T_TIR_F98999831 - WIPER
MOTOR

86.86

11 743 11/01/2023 13130 BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC. MUSIC FOR CHOIRS 389.00

11 744 11/03/2023 45107 ARVEST BANK OPERATIONS, INC. STATE DEPART OF EDU
BACKGROUND CHECKS

400.00

11 745 11/02/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014873 "SENDING UNIT-
FUEL GAUGE,BTR T

103.95

11 746 11/01/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/MALTZ/JH 150.00

11 747 11/01/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/GODDARD/GUES 150.00

11 748 11/06/2023 17836 MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. TESTING SUPPLIES 237.50

11 749 11/03/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150 150.00

11 750 11/03/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014880  O-RING COOLANT
PIPE

11.04

11 751 11/02/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY BOOKS 531.40

11 752 11/01/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 150.00

11 753 11/07/2023 10924 DEMCO, INC SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY 581.38

11 754 11/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR
AG PROGRAM

200.00

11 755 11/05/2023 13183 PITSCO, LLC CLASSROOM AND TSA REQUIRED
MATERIALS

2,012.62

11 756 11/07/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHERS
$150/P.KLIEWER/C.OAK

149.08

11 757 11/07/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/ROBERTS/JH 150.00

11 758 11/07/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TEACHERS
$150/A.SHIPLEY/C.OAK

150.00

11 759 11/07/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHERS
$150/C.LOWDER/C.OAK

149.47

28



11/08/2023 8:34:20 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 4 of 4

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 659 - 759, Fund Codes: 11

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

Non-Payroll Total: $119,311.19

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $119,311.19

29



11/08/2023 8:35:13 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 211 - 251, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 211 10/04/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING REPAIR GAS LINE AT ADMIN
BUILDING

3,995.98

21 212 10/03/2023 14189 VOSS ELECTRIC CO. LIGHT BULBS AND ELECTRICAL
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

21 213 10/05/2023 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC FIRE SYSTEM REPAIRS AT HIGH
SCHOOL

1,000.00

21 214 10/10/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC HS FLOOR MACHINE REPAIRS
AND PARTS

1,503.09

21 215 10/11/2023 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

21 216 10/11/2023 43883 UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. DISTRICT HVAC PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

1,000.00

21 217 10/10/2023 45115 JUNK-B-GONE 30YD ROLL OFF DUMPSTER 625.00

21 218 10/10/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON CABLE FOR MILWAUKEE SNAKE 57.03

21 219 10/12/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC SOLSTA 330 FRESH LIQUID
MICROBES

3,844.60

21 220 10/12/2023 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC JR HIGH FIRE ALARM REPAIRS 1,708.00

21 221 10/11/2023 13033 P & K EQUIPMENT, INC. HS- GATOR (ATHLETIC FIELDS) 1,600.00

21 222 10/16/2023 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PORTABLE HEATERS 825.00

21 223 10/13/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 4,526.25

21 224 10/13/2023 11453 W. W. GRAINGER EYE WASH CAPS FOR JR HIGH 60.00

21 225 10/13/2023 43914 HUGG AND HALL EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

FORK LIFT AND MAN LIFT PM
SERVICES

1,000.00

21 226 10/13/2023 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC REPAIRS TO HS MANUAL
SPRINLKER SYSTEM

3,620.00

21 227 10/04/2023 44724 HW 2020 PROPERTY LLC MOWING & CLEARING AT
CHARTER OAK

2,500.00

21 228 10/17/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON LAVATORY FAUCET FOR JR HIGH 245.01

21 229 10/18/2023 12324 LOCKE SUPPLY CO. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 230 10/17/2023 44507 JACK CHAPMAN REPLACE HS WRESTLING ROOM
DOOR

2,077.00

21 231 10/17/2023 44507 JACK CHAPMAN FOGARTY DOOR REPAIRS 235.00

21 232 10/17/2023 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC HS FIRE SPRINKLER REPAIRS 3,620.00

21 233 10/17/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR
COTTERAL

175.00

21 234 10/23/2023 12967 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 235 10/23/2023 44684 PROF. SPRINKLER INSPECTIONS, LLC DISTRICT FIRE SYSTEM REPAIRS 1,000.00

21 236 10/16/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES 1,000.00

21 237 10/24/2023 44013 CENTRAL OKLAHOMA WINNELSON DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES 842.05

21 238 10/24/2023 44681 FRESH FILTERED AIR, INC DISTRICT HVAC FILTER CHANGES 2,500.00

21 239 10/23/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR HS DOOR
#3

85.00

21 240 10/24/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR CHARTER
OAK

35.00

21 241 10/24/2023 43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,148.74

21 242 10/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BLUE PRINT RACKS AND CLAMPS 1,200.00

21 243 10/25/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR CLOSER FOR COTTERAL
DOOR #8

125.00

30



11/08/2023 8:35:13 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 211 - 251, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 244 10/26/2023 41794 CARRIER CORPORATION HVAC REPAIRS AT COTTERAL 1,000.00

21 245 10/26/2023 11453 W. W. GRAINGER REPLACEMENT BULB FOR JH
CABINET

115.00

21 246 10/30/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS
AND SERVICE

2,000.00

21 247 10/27/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING PLUMBING REPAIRS HS NORTH
GIRLS

1,100.00

21 248 10/31/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 3,078.94

21 249 11/06/2023 11655 HUNZICKER BROTHERS, INC LIGHT FIXTURE FOR CO FLAG
POLE

1,780.00

21 250 11/06/2023 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND
SERVICE

3,000.00

21 251 11/06/2023 42632 AAA PLAYGROUNDS PLAYGROUND MATS FOR
CHARTER OAK

2,450.00

Non-Payroll Total: $60,676.69

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $60,676.69

31



11/08/2023 8:35:48 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 1

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2023-2024, Date Range: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024, PO Range: 357 - 364, Fund Codes: 21

Fund PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

21 357 10/05/2023 43562 AMERICAN EAGLE TITLE GROUP,
LLC

EARNEST MONEY FOR PROPERTY
PURCHASE (211 E VILAS)

500.00

21 358 07/06/2023 44909 CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEMS INC REPLACE GENERATOR BATTERY 275.00

21 359 07/06/2023 44157 POPE CONTRACTING, INC. JR HIGH WALL TUCK POINTING 5,400.00

21 360 07/06/2023 44157 POPE CONTRACTING, INC. CONCRETE WORK AT JR HIGH
GYM

4,800.00

21 361 07/06/2023 10234 MAKERS GLASS, INC. SOFTBALL DOOR GLASS
REPLACEMENT

920.50

21 362 07/06/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DEHUMIDIFIER FOR
TRANSPORTATION

671.40

21 363 07/01/2023 44590 BRADFORD SUPPLY UNIT FOR JROTC NE GUN RANGE 3,800.00

21 364 08/08/2023 45095 OKLAHOMA CITY ABSTRACT &
TITLE

PURCHASE OF PROPERTY - 213
VILAS

78,563.53

Non-Payroll Total: $94,930.43

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $0.00

Report Total: $94,930.43

32



11/08/2023 8:40:31 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2023-2024, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
48 07/01/2023 45114 RLI SURETY POSITION BOND RENEWAL FOR

2023-2024
-37.00

100 07/01/2023 41958 ACT BLANKET FOR PARA TESTING -15.75

112 07/01/2023 11169 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRS 1,414.10

115 07/01/2023 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC SOFTWARE SUPPORT-
TECHNOLOGY

1,024.59

186 07/01/2023 44700 INFINITE CAMPUS, INC 2023-2024 STUDENT
INFORMATION LICENSES

19.77

196 07/10/2023 43489 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMART BOARD MX075-V3 -160.00

210 07/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/CHADD/HS -4.46

219 07/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/MAKER/HS -0.16

221 07/11/2023 83904 JESSICA NICOLE MAKER PER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT
OKACTE CONFERENCE 7/31-8/2

-13.00

249 07/17/2023 17940 PROSPERITY BANK AIR BNB HOME FOR TULSA STATE
FAIR

624.92

254 07/17/2023 13704 BSN SPORTS, INC. HS- FLAGS, NETS VB- BLACK-SIL
(VOLLEYBALL)

-38.49

327 07/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE AND STORAGE SUPPLIES 65.81

347 07/31/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CAREER TECH GRANT;
SUBLIMATION PRINTER

0.99

356 07/31/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. SW0110 71 PASSENGER SCHOOL
BUS

184,375.82

362 08/03/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

-45.99

363 08/02/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER$150/HAYS/GUES -5.07

389 08/09/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/ZAHIRI/JH -1.53

390 08/08/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/K. WOLF/FOGARTY -23.21

391 08/08/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER
$150/BREDE/CAMPBELL/HS

-14.53

412 08/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/LERNER/CENTRAL -1.41

416 08/10/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/BLAKE/JH -1.62

424 08/12/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER$150/DAVENPORT/HS -30.19

438 08/17/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PE EQUIPMENT -37.93

443 08/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/SIMPSON/GUES -0.27

444 08/18/2023 45098 REGINA OATLEY CUSTOM FRAMING 163.00

451 08/14/2023 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TEACHER $150/GOOD/CHARTER
OAK

-0.01

452 08/14/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/GOOD/CHARTER
OAK

-1.36

459 08/22/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/ J FIELDS/
FOGARTY

0.14

460 08/21/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES FOR BUSES -64.90

465 08/22/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150\STEVENSON\HS -0.71

471 08/21/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/MONTE MYERS/HS -52.07

482 08/22/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$150/BLEWETT/COTTERAL 120

0.03

485 08/24/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER
$150/SHAFFER/CHARTEROAK

-16.45

33



11/08/2023 8:40:31 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2023-2024, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
487 08/21/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/EWY/COES -10.67

495 08/25/2023 84515 MAESYN ALYXANDRIA BARTON MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT TO
AND FROM CONFERENCE

-12.32

497 08/25/2023 17961 NCS PEARSON, INC. TESTING SUPPLIES -30.00

500 08/23/2023 12387 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

-14.37

505 08/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/WELCH/GUES 1.01

516 08/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150\J. PARKS\HS -19.29

519 08/29/2023 45111 EVERY BODY UNIFORMS FCCLA OFFICIAL DRESS 0.90

520 08/30/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/DEMENT/JH -2.17

524 08/30/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150\K.BEEBY\HS -1.19

546 09/05/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150\C. PORTER\HS -1.63

548 09/07/2023 42120 PROFESSIONAL OKLAHOMA EDUCATORS POE FINANCE WORKSHOP
REGISTRATION

-200.00

554 09/05/2023 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TEACHER$150/LAHR/JH -10.70

555 08/30/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/C
DEHART/FOGARTY

-24.78

556 08/21/2023 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TEACHER 150/ERBAR/JH -10.70

558 09/07/2023 44547 HERITAGE CUSTOMS DIESEL CHROME
LLC

REPAIRS AND UPDATES ON TRUCK
200

130.00

559 09/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/CARROLL/JH -1.00

563 09/05/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SPANISH TRANSLATOR FOR
BUILDING

-1.01

565 09/11/2023 44610 SOUTHWEST BUS SALES, INC. OVERHEAD COMPARTMENT
LATCHS

0.10

570 09/12/2023 13789 SULLIVAN SUPPLY INC. SUPPLIES FOR AG PROGRAM -366.96

576 09/13/2023 44149 ANNA DIGILIO ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION -102.00

577 09/13/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 150 TEACHER/THOMASON/JH -9.39

579 09/11/2023 44624 STAPLES, INC TEACHER 150/METZ/JH -1.28

580 09/11/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/MIDGETT/JH -2.59

581 09/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/ A INGLE/
FOGARTY

-0.99

582 09/14/2023 45028 SYNERGY 1 GROUP INC YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION -11.01

583 09/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150\T.TREDAWAY AND
T.MCCARTHY\HS

-9.29

587 09/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEAHCER
$150/COLLINS/COTTERAL

-12.03

589 09/14/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER150/CHAPMAN/CHARTE
ROAK

-3.83

592 09/15/2023 11933 JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC. REPAIRS TO TRUCK 80 -95.36

594 09/13/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/MCKINLEY/GUES 15.90

598 09/18/2023 16453 M-F ATHLETIC HS- HURDLES- CARRIER (CC) 95.00

600 09/19/2023 44494 LAZEL, INC. ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION -36.00

601 09/19/2023 45126 R&L TANK TRUCK SERVICES LLC CLEANING OF THE SHOP PIT -150.00

603 09/15/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MAKERSPACE & TREASURE CHEST -18.65

604 09/20/2023 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. Z020014655  KIT, PARTICULATE
FILTER

-70.00

34



11/08/2023 8:40:31 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 3 of 3

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2023-2024, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023,
Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
608 09/18/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES WHITE BOARDS FOR CLASSROOM -2.97

610 09/18/2023 44584 LIVESTOCKJUDGING.COM ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION -100.00

616 08/21/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150\D.RUSSELL\FAVER -1.71

617 09/21/2023 44917 ONPAA 2023-2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES -164.00

620 09/22/2023 40601 PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING, INC MUSIC FOR VETERANS ASSEMBLY 2.50

621 09/22/2023 17541 FUEL MASTERS 1200 GALLONS UNLEADED 6800
GALLONS DIESEL

-278.12

623 09/22/2023 45131 DATA CENTER WAREHOUSE LLC CHROMEBOOK PARTS 15.80

628 09/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR AG
PROGRAM

-19.13

629 09/25/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150
\BLACKBURN\RICHARDSON\WAY\
HS

-1.27

633 09/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $150/KING/CENTRAL -4.81

634 09/28/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER 150/WILKERSON/JH -2.74

636 09/27/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM 3/ OUTDOOR 62.84

642 09/28/2023 10234 MAKERS GLASS, INC. SIDE WINDOW FOR BUS 47 -22.59

643 09/29/2023 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY TEACHER $150/ A
HENINGTON/FOGARTY

-0.20

644 09/26/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TEACHER $150/A
WILLAMS/FOGARTY

-0.65

655 09/26/2023 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES STEM SUPPLIES -23.84

Non-Payroll Total: $185,595.87

Payroll Total: $54,273.91

Report Total: $239,869.78

35



11/08/2023 8:41:17 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: Building, Year: 2023-2024, ReferenceDate: PO Date, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023, Include Negative
Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
100 07/27/2023 15525 SPECTRUM PAINT COMPANY PAINT FOR GUES PLAYGROUND

EQUIPMENT
-58.03

130 08/11/2023 44092 INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL LLC DISTRICT HVAC SERVICE AND
REPAIRS

-164.21

133 08/15/2023 42872 PATRICK A. COUNTESS DISTRICT FENCE REPAIRS 10.00

134 08/15/2023 41365 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC PARTS FOR STADIUM SPRINKLER
SYSTEM

-1,000.00

144 08/22/2023 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES TRAFFIC CONES & BARRICADES -0.67

157 09/01/2023 17556 JOHNSON CONTROLS GUES CHILLLER RENTAL -5,990.13

162 09/05/2023 42456 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY HS- CHALK, CLAY, FIELD SUPPIES
(ATHLETIC FIELDS)

-2.00

164 09/05/2023 44614 IDN-GLOABL, INC DOOR HARDWARE FOR COTTERAL -17.88

167 09/07/2023 11619 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PARKING CURBS -2.80

169 09/07/2023 44635 WAXIE'S ENTERPISES, LLC CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES FOR
DISTRICT

52.02

172 09/08/2023 10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING FLOOR DRAIN REPAIRS AT HIGH
SCHOOL NORTH END

-120.00

189 09/21/2023 45116 NOVALCO INC DOOR REPAIRS AT FOGARTY -813.00

194 09/20/2023 17491 ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC. HVAC FILTERS FOR DISTRICT -102.43

Non-Payroll Total: ($8,209.13)

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: ($8,209.13)

36



ACTIVITY FUND - FUND 60

BANK RECONCILIATION - FARMERS & MERCHANT BANK

AS OF 11/01/2023

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION

Balance (11/1/2023) 892,572.00$      Balance per bank statement (10/31/2023) 914,724.98$   

Add Receipts 194,431.67$      Add Deposits in Transit 89.50$            

Less Checks Written (210,756.06)$     Less O/S Checks (38,604.87)$    

Adjustments (38.00)$              Adjustments -$                

Balance per Ledger 876,209.61$      Balance per Ledger 876,209.61$   

Adjustment details:

NSF check/fees

This information is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

11/1/2023

Stephanie Simmons, Activity Fund Clerk Date

37



11/06/2023 11:26:36 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1 of 2

Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Options: Fund: 60, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023

Begin
Balance Receipts

Adjusting
Entries Payments

Cash End
Balance Unpaid POs End Balance

801 CENTRAL FACULTY $196.79 $16.15 $0.00 $0.00 $212.94 $0.00 $212.94

802 CENTRAL ACTIVITY $29,692.92 $5,495.89 $0.00 $14,302.28 $20,886.53 $6,781.94 $14,104.59

803 CENTRAL PTO $13,867.51 $1,429.75 $0.00 $549.50 $14,747.76 $4,484.00 $10,263.76

804 COTTERAL PTO $16,367.59 $2,016.75 $0.00 $3,729.08 $14,655.26 $1,832.80 $12,822.46

805 COTTERAL ACTIVITY $13,804.85 $10,080.00 $0.00 $3,946.67 $19,938.18 $7,578.02 $12,360.16

806 COTTERAL FACULTY $656.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $656.11 $0.00 $656.11

808 FOGARTY PARENTS ORG. $8,742.22 $1,070.00 $0.00 $1,884.13 $7,928.09 $4,547.45 $3,380.64

809 FOGARTY ACTIVITY $10,475.47 $5,977.06 $0.00 $1,843.37 $14,609.16 $10,837.48 $3,771.68

810 FOGARTY FACULTY $251.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $251.61 $0.00 $251.61

811 ELEM SNACK GRANT $1,029.69 $0.00 $0.00 $126.00 $903.69 $0.00 $903.69

812 GUES ACTIVITY $39,249.89 $27,912.57 $0.00 $3,906.93 $63,255.53 $17,980.95 $45,274.58

813 GUES FACULTY $845.28 $30.85 $0.00 $0.00 $876.13 $0.00 $876.13

814 GUES HONOR CHOIR $525.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.83 $0.00 $525.83

815 GUES PARENTS ORG. $4,490.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,490.39 $512.35 $3,978.04

816 GHS SPECIAL KIDS $9,024.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,024.74 $0.00 $9,024.74

817 ART JUNIOR HIGH $28.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.60 $0.00 $28.60

818 JH BUILDERS CLUB $163.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163.56 $0.00 $163.56

819 ATHLETICS JUNIOR HIGH $4,971.96 $0.00 $0.00 $2,476.89 $2,495.07 $1,053.11 $1,441.96

820 GOLF JUNIOR HIGH $4,398.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,398.44 $0.00 $4,398.44

821 FHA JUNIOR HIGH $3,111.70 $460.00 $0.00 $1,075.00 $2,496.70 $854.00 $1,642.70

822 HONOR SOCIETY JR HIGH $3,138.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,138.54 $0.00 $3,138.54

823 JR HIGH ACCOUNT $1,423.77 $0.00 $0.00 $220.15 $1,203.62 $945.96 $257.66

824 JR HIGH FACULTY $2,568.64 $156.90 $0.00 $637.32 $2,088.22 $594.98 $1,493.24

825 LIBRARY JR HIGH $1,745.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,745.83 $0.00 $1,745.83

826 LEARN 2 LOVE $12,935.54 $0.00 $0.00 $249.20 $12,686.34 $1,721.10 $10,965.24

827 CHEERLEADERS JR HIGH $2,821.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,821.88 $1,111.72 $1,710.16

830 STUCO JH $3,764.52 $447.00 $0.00 $1,399.39 $2,812.13 $200.00 $2,612.13

831 T.S.A. JR HIGH $1,225.65 $365.00 $0.00 $120.25 $1,470.40 $269.44 $1,200.96

832 YEARBOOK JR HIGH $6,502.71 $325.00 $0.00 $56.94 $6,770.77 $1,550.00 $5,220.77

834 JR HIGH ACADEMIC TEAM $170.74 $164.10 $0.00 $0.00 $334.84 $0.00 $334.84

840 CHARTER OAK ACTIVITY $51,686.07 $7,865.08 $0.00 $12,910.39 $46,640.76 $37,068.70 $9,572.06

841 CHARTER OAK PTO $21,797.69 $2,035.13 $0.00 $2,848.43 $20,984.39 $5,204.02 $15,780.37

842 CHARTER OAK FACULTY $273.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $273.88 $60.00 $213.88

850 ACADEMIC TEAM HS $125.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.50 $25.00 $100.50

851 ART CLUB HS $7,277.27 $607.00 $0.00 $1,416.37 $6,467.90 $1,623.41 $4,844.49

852 ATHLETICS HS $114,536.91 $66,410.43 $0.00 $26,962.22 $153,985.12 $90,542.80 $63,442.32

853 HS CHEER $5,929.59 $3,514.09 $0.00 $953.91 $8,489.77 $400.00 $8,089.77

854 FOOTBALL CAMP $8,755.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,852.00 $6,903.96 $0.00 $6,903.96

855 TENNIS HS $24,312.99 $2,390.00 $0.00 $3,825.44 $22,877.55 $22,681.00 $196.55

856 GHS LIBRARY $238.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238.57 $160.00 $78.57

858 GHS LINK CREW $546.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546.67 $250.83 $295.84

859 BAND (OPERATING) HS $26,533.80 $16,888.00 $0.00 $7,020.18 $36,401.62 $26,002.27 $10,399.35

861 CLASS OF 2023 HS $109.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $109.12 $0.00 $109.12

862 CLASS OF 2027 HS $3,395.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,395.00 $1,450.00 $1,945.00

864 GHS ALUMNI ACCOUNT $15,306.29 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $15,256.29 $0.00 $15,256.29

866 CLASS OF 2024 HS $8,481.59 $120.00 $0.00 $115.56 $8,486.03 $497.69 $7,988.34

867 CLASS OF 2025 HS $3,012.32 $80.00 $0.00 $328.00 $2,764.32 $22.00 $2,742.32

868 CLASS OF 2026 HS $2,595.48 $0.00 $0.00 $207.23 $2,388.25 $0.00 $2,388.25

869 ENGLISH CLUB $736.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $736.83 $0.00 $736.83

870 HS FACULTY/COURTESY ACCOUNT $690.25 $140.00 $0.00 $0.00 $830.25 $300.00 $530.25

871 HS STUDENT PANTRY $10,779.73 $0.00 $0.00 $298.12 $10,481.61 $2,101.88 $8,379.73

876 FFA 4H BOOSTER CLUB HS $36,476.00 $17,370.00 $0.00 $500.00 $53,346.00 $19,090.00 $34,256.00

877 FFA HS $113,457.66 $4,550.25 $0.00 $88,421.46 $29,586.45 $21,779.60 $7,806.85

878 FCCLA (FHA) HS $5,302.65 $1,335.00 $0.00 $560.16 $6,077.49 $5,764.84 $312.65

879 FOREIGN LANGUAGE SPAN HS $3,993.38 $295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,288.38 $2,260.00 $2,028.38

880 XC BLUECREW $5,248.64 $544.50 $0.00 $1,524.00 $4,269.14 $0.00 $4,269.14

881 LADY JAYS BASKETBALL $432.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $432.96 $0.00 $432.96

38



11/06/2023 11:26:36 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2

Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Options: Fund: 60, Date Range: 10/1/2023 - 10/31/2023

Begin
Balance Receipts

Adjusting
Entries Payments

Cash End
Balance Unpaid POs End Balance

882 GUTHRIE RUNNING CLUB HS $1,085.57 $0.00 $0.00 $191.53 $894.04 $0.00 $894.04

883 HERITAGE CLUB HS $171.76 $485.00 $0.00 $0.00 $656.76 $0.00 $656.76

884 HIGH SCHOOL ACCOUNT $8,643.28 $219.78 $0.00 $299.68 $8,563.38 $8,549.06 $14.32

885 STUDENT SUPPORT HS $4,281.65 $316.68 $0.00 $539.40 $4,058.93 $99.92 $3,959.01

886 HONOR SOCIETY HS $6,560.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,560.46 $0.00 $6,560.46

889 KEY CLUB HS $107.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107.80 $0.00 $107.80

890 SPEECH HS $3,079.03 $0.00 $0.00 $1,228.14 $1,850.89 $1,189.38 $661.51

891 STEM CLUB $4.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.85 $0.00 $4.85

893 MU ALPHA THETA HS $11,387.19 $1,608.50 $0.00 $64.32 $12,931.37 $1,455.68 $11,475.69

894 HS PROM ACCOUNT $17,744.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,744.60 $0.00 $17,744.60

895 JROTC HS $3,140.37 $2,959.00 $0.00 $200.00 $5,899.37 $938.76 $4,960.61

897 SOCCER CLUB HS $20,246.17 $2,192.40 $0.00 $1,539.57 $20,899.00 $2,460.43 $18,438.57

898 SCIENCE CLUB HS $8,691.84 $1,440.00 $0.00 $1,395.18 $8,736.66 $874.98 $7,861.68

899 STUDENT COUNCIL HS $15,213.07 $1,903.70 $0.00 $9,197.62 $7,919.15 $1,575.33 $6,343.82

900 CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION HS $6,480.66 $250.00 $0.00 $1,121.78 $5,608.88 $125.00 $5,483.88

902 VOCAL HS $9,856.99 $30.00 $0.00 $1,894.03 $7,992.96 $3,695.97 $4,296.99

904 YEARBOOK HS $40,307.66 $1,500.00 $0.00 $4,129.00 $37,678.66 $0.00 $37,678.66

905 GPS eSPORTS $1,770.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,452.00 $318.25 $180.00 $138.25

907 HS MEMORIAL FUND $73.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73.92 $0.00 $73.92

908 VOCAL TRIP ACCOUNT HS $58.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58.14 $0.00 $58.14

911 FFA BUILDING FUND $2,428.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,428.23 $0.00 $2,428.23

913 DRAMA HS $1,395.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,395.14 $1,079.00 $316.14

922 COURTESY COMMITTEE ADMIN $99.53 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $64.53 $64.53 $0.00

925 GENERAL FUND REFUND $1,969.03 $37.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,006.03 $0.00 $2,006.03

927 HALL OF FAME BANQUET $112.07 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 ($137.93) $0.00 ($137.93)

929 DISTRICT SPECIAL OLYMPICS $25,968.89 $422.00 $0.00 $268.06 $26,122.83 $1,035.81 $25,087.02

931 TECHNOLOGY INSURANCE ACCOUNT $1,946.99 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,246.99 $1,900.00 $346.99

932 SUMMER SCHOOL HS $10,798.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,798.55 $0.00 $10,798.55

933 FAVER C&C $435.90 $0.00 $0.00 $162.98 $272.92 $250.00 $22.92

934 TRANSPORTATION C&C $1,510.85 $265.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,776.10 $1,200.00 $576.10

935 VENDING MACHINE ADMIN $786.28 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $651.28 $365.00 $286.28

937 FAVER ACTIVITY $86.27 $325.00 $0.00 $0.00 $411.27 $0.00 $411.27

940 ADMINISTRATION MISC $15,865.24 $85.86 $0.00 $336.20 $15,614.90 $1,000.00 $14,614.90

Total $892,534.00 $194,431.67 $0.00 $210,756.06 $876,209.61 $328,178.19 $548,031.42

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



RENEWAL QUOTE
Page 1

Quote# 7703960
Issue Date 10/07/2023

Expiration Date 12/31/2023
Customer# 3523588
Customer GUTHRIE PUB SCHS

If you have any questions about this quote, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to learn more about 
Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

GUTHRIE PUB SCHS
802 E VILAS AVE
GUTHRIE OK 73044

Quote Summary Payable in USD

Quote Total $8,927.94

Applicable taxes are NOT included
Service Expiration Dates are displayed at each line item below

  

Mail Purchase Order with Quote or include Quote number on Purchase Order
Mail Payment (Check)
Follett School Solutions, LLC
91826 Collection Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693-0918

Follett School Solutions, LLC.
1340 Ridgeview Drive
McHenry, IL 60050 USA
Email: FSSorders@follettlearning.com

Quote Details

Item Number / Description
Renewal
Months

Current 
Expiration 

Date

New 
Expiration 

Date Amount
CHARTER OAK ELEM SCH - 3503074

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
COTTERAL ELEM SCH - 3500729

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
CTRL SCH - 3500728

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
FOGARTY SCH - 3500730

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
GUTHRIE HIGH SCH - 3500731

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
GUTHRIE JR HIGH SCH - 3523575

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

54

mailto:FSSorders@follettlearning.com


RENEWAL QUOTE
Page 2

Quote# 7703960
Issue Date 10/07/2023

Expiration Date 12/31/2023
Customer# 3523588
Customer GUTHRIE PUB SCHS

If you have any questions about this quote, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to learn more about 
Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

Quote Details

Item Number / Description
Renewal
Months

Current 
Expiration 

Date

New 
Expiration 

Date Amount
67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 

MEMBER
12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42
GUTHRIE UPR ELEM SCH - 3523717

48206P DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL 12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $1,125.42  

67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY DISTRICT 
MEMBER

12 11/30/2023 11/30/2024 $150.00  

Site Total $1,275.42

End of Quote

55



56



57



58



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on the�rd day of November, 2023, by and between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 
Guthrie Public Schools, hereinafter referred to as "District", and CORNERSTONE 
COUNSELING AND CONSULTING INCORPORATED, an Oklahoma corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as "Provider". 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the District desires to make District's school site available to qualified 
agencies providing behavioral health services. These Services may include but are not limited to, 
related services such as case management, behavioral rehabilitation, counseling, advocacy, 
referrals to auxiliary services, crisis response, psychoeducation, assessments, screenings, and 
Medicaid-eligible services (the "Services") at District sites for the 2023-2024 school year. 

WHEREAS, Provider desires to provide such Services at District's school sites under the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Provider may have access to certain District school sites for the purpose of
providing Service to District students. Provider represents and warrants to the District that Provider 
is an accredited mental health agency. Proof of accreditation from a state or national accreditation 
agency must be submitted to the District prior to the first delivery of Services. Accreditation from 
any of the following organizations will satisfy this requirement: 

a. Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF)

b. Council on Accreditation (COA)

c. The Joint Commission for Accreditation/Certification of Health Care
Organizations (JCAHO) 

d. American Osteopathic Association (AOA)

e. State Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse

2. The Provider's counselors delivering Services will possess licensure from the State
of Oklahoma as a licensed professional counselor or under supervision for licensure as a licensed 
professional counselor or as a licensed clinical social worker. Provider's employees who possess 
an appropriate state certification may provide other behavioral health services under the terms of 
this Agreement (i.e., case management and behavioral health aide services). 

3. Provider may deliver Services to students at a school site provided that Provider
first obtain the written consent of the site principal and/or counselor. 

59



60



61



62



63



 

                     
 

                   Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

Mike Simpson, Ed.D.                  Phone 405-282-8900 
Superintendent of Schools                                                                                               

Guthrie Public Schools                            802 E. Vilas                            Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044 

 
 
 
 
 
 
November 13, 2023 
 
 
 
Notice to the County Clerk of Logan County, Oklahoma of the 2024 Regular Meetings of 
the Guthrie Board of Education, Independent School District I-001 of Logan County to be 
held at 802 E Vilas, Guthrie, Oklahoma: 
 
01-08-24    6:30 p.m.   
02-12-24    6:30 p.m. 
03-11-24    6:30 p.m. 
04-08-24    6:30 p.m. 
05-13-24    6:30 p.m. 
06-10-24    6:30 p.m. 
07-15-24    6:30 p.m. 
08-12-24    6:30 p.m. 
09-09-24    6:30 p.m. 
10-14-24    6:30 p.m. 
11-11-24    6:30 p.m. 
12-09-24    6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        S. Janna Pierson  
        Board Clerk 
 
 
 
Person Reporting Dates:  Samantha Stewart 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Samantha Stewart 
Minutes Clerk 

64



65



66



67



68



69



 

 
 

Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

  
  
  
 

Guthrie Public Schools 802 E. Vilas Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044 
 

MEMO 
 
To:  Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 
 
From: John Hancock, Executive Director of Personnel 
 
Date: November 7, 2023 
 
Re: Instructional Coach 
 
 
Attached is a copy of the 2023-2024 agreement between Guthrie Public Schools 
and Laura Carter, DBA Reading For All, LLC. 
 
Laura Carter is a reading specialist that will work with our teachers at Guthrie 
Upper Elementary.  She will help the teachers learn and implement many different 
strategies.  Some of these methods are proven strategies, for example the Science 
of Reading (SoR) uses the Orton-Gillingham approach for evidence-based 
instruction which also incorporates multisensory instruction. 
 
The cost for this instructional coach will be paid for out of project 515 School 
Improvement Funds. 
 
I recommend approval of the agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Laura 
Carter, DBA Reading For All, LLC. 

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



 

1 
 

 
    702 Sedona Dr. Norman, OK 73071 

        www.okcce.com 

Guthrie Public Schools Retainer Agreement 

2023-2024 

 
Goal:  Continue to build awareness and generate positive engagement about the unique 
program offerings and service differentiators, as well as the relationships created by 
attending and/or working for Guthrie Public Schools. 
Secondary goal of the campaign will lend itself to generating an engaged audience who 
will vote on future bond campaigns. 

Scope of Retainer Work: 
As agreed, Kathleen Kennedy d/b/a Center for Communication and Engagement 
("Kennedy") will provide complete communications consulting services including: 

Research:   
• Scan previous social media posts and engagements on accolades and 

programs and services for responses and develop and measure 
outputs  

- Use as a benchmark for evaluation of campaign 
• Review media from previous school year for neutrality, positivity and 

negativity.  
- Use as a benchmark for evaluation of campaign 

 
• Measure internal and external stakeholders for feedback on 

communication style and preferences, how the district communicates 
well (or not) and why people like the district (this is suggested as it 
provides more quantitative measurements, but not required) 

- Use as a benchmark for evaluation at the end of campaign 
 
Communication Plan: 

1. Build a Video and Photo library to support promoting the district (Curate 
content for promotional use and branded posts, possibly utilize in paid social 
media ads)  
Possibly promote the following:  
a. Student Focus  
b. Awards and Grants  
c. Partnerships (community, volunteering, etc) 
d. Teacher and Employee Recruitment  

 
 

77

http://www.okcce.com/


 

2 
 

 
2. Overall District Promotion  

a. Video and/or Social Media 
i. Posting and sharing content across platforms  

ii. Sharing content with and/or tagging city and news outlets 
b. Print (as needed)  

i. Postcard Mailers  
ii. Brochures 

c. Traditional Media 
i. Share stories and opportunities as they relate to observances and 

significant human interest for local tv and print media 
d. Superintendent Update to Community – Highlights of Students and 

Teacher Awards, Work, and Athletic Accolades 
 

3. District Opportunities – 1. Generate positive stories, 2.  Create marketing 
campaign for employee recruitment, 3. Help build solid examples of needs across 
district that could be supported by a future bond issue 

a. Video (multi-use) 
b. Print (as needed – could include mailers, flyers, brochures, booth 

marketing) 
c. Stories for Social Media supported with photos and video 

 
4. Create Annual Report – (for end of FY distribution) 
Create comprehensive review of district services in formal report  

- Mail printed copy to all stakeholders or key stakeholders and business 
leaders 

- Post an electronic version online/website 
 
Evaluation Method(s): 
Quantitative – 

1. Engagement Increase on targeted social media and earned media (need a 
number for measurement) 

2. Post campaign survey to determine if program marketing was effective (if 
survey at beginning of year is utilized)  

3. Pass future bond issue 
 
Qualitative -  

1. Community and Family members are promoting district programs and 
services in casual conversations. 

2. Review online social media comments for antidotal information on programs 
and services.  

 
 
 
 

78



 

3 
 

Miscellaneous:  

Possible additional work to include special projects as needed by the district 
superintendent and/or recommended by Kennedy. These will be an additional cost to 
the district outside of the compensation and billing as detailed below. 

Additional Work – Special Projects: 
In addition to the retainer work described above, Kennedy will provide the following 
services on a one-time, flat fee basis: N/A at this time.  Bond communication campaigns, 
if needed, are quoted separately.   
 
Compensation and Billing: 
This scope of work will be completed on an ongoing basis beginning November 14, 2023 
and ending at any time, by either party, with 30 days' notice. This agreement remains 
effective until June 30, 2024 when we will revisit it for 2024-25 school year. 
 

- Travel to district (as needed) 
- Research 
- Writing 
- Video Shooting and Editing ***  
- Light graphic design/creation 
- Marketing/Planning  
- Work with designers, videographers/editors (as needed on special projects) 

$2000 per 15-20 hours each month  
 
***Projected cost does not include any printing, outsourced video shooting or editing, 
and specialized graphic design for special projects.     
 
The costs above do not include reimbursement of costs for the graphic artist and 
printing. Kennedy will assist the district in obtaining price quotes from vendors.  Those 
costs will be billed directly to GPS independently of this contract. 
 
The compensation includes travel and mileage will be charged for travel between 
Guthrie, Oklahoma and Norman, Oklahoma.  Additional mileage outside of the scope of 
work and detailed in the compensation and billing, will be billed at the government 
standard rate.  If required, and approved by GPS, overnight travel costs may include 
reimbursement for actual costs incurred for meals and lodging. 
 
By executing this letter, you agree to compensate Kennedy for services rendered on the 
basis of approximately 15-20 hours of time per month associated with delivering these 
services on your behalf. The agreed retainer is $2,000 per month. Any hours worked in 
excess of 15-20 hours per month will be compensated by an hourly fee of $300 or a pre-
determined upon project-based amount as agreed upon by the superintendent and 
Kennedy.  You also agree to reimburse Kennedy for reasonable and customary business 
expenses associated with completing these services including photocopying, courier 

79



 

4 
 

services and other applicable expenses. Services outside of the scope of work above 
include but are not limited to: new district branding and marketing campaigns for bond 
issues and government projects/tax referendums.  These will be quoted per project. 
 
You will receive monthly statements detailing work done on behalf of GPS as well as 
charges for services rendered and associated expenses. Statements are due upon 
receipt, and you agree to pay interest at the rate of 10 percent per annum on any 
amounts past due more than thirty days. In such event, interest will be added beginning 
the 31st day after the initial invoice date. Work will cease if the balance remains unpaid 
on the 31st day after the initial invoice date. 
Kennedy will provide services under the agreement as an independent contractor.  
Kennedy acknowledges that she is not an employee or agent of GPS and is not entitled 
to any employment rights or benefits as such.  It is expressly understood that GPS will 
not determine or exercise control as to the general procedures or the manner in which 
Kennedy performs the services required under the terms of this Agreement.  As an 
independent contractor, Kennedy shall be solely responsible for payroll taxes, social 
security and any other amounts to be deducted, withheld or paid over to taxing 
authorities. 

Confidentiality: 
All information provided by GPS to Kennedy and all of Kennedy's work product will be 
treated as confidential until and only when we agree for it to be made public.  

Indemnification: 
(A) GPS's Duty.  GPS warrants that it will not furnish information to Kennedy which it 

knows to be inaccurate. GPS further warrants that any and all copyrighted 
materials, trade names, marks, and other intellectual property that it transfers to 
Kennedy for Kennedy’s use in the communications program will not infringe any 
other copyrighted materials, trade names, marks or other intellectual property. 
GPS is responsible for, and will, to the extent permitted by law, hold harmless, 
defend, and indemnify Kennedy from any claim arising out of a breach of the 
foregoing warranties. 

(B) Kennedy’s Duty. Kennedy warrants that any information it gives to GPS will be 
accurate and that GPS may rely upon such information. Kennedy further 
warrants that any and all copyrighted materials, trade names, marks, and other 
intellectual property that it presents to GPS for use in the communications 
program will not infringe any other copyrighted material, trade names, marks, or 
other intellectual property, regardless of whether GPS approved of the use of 
such. Kennedy is responsible for, and will hold harmless, defend, and indemnify 
GPS, and its affiliates from, any claim arising out of a breach of the foregoing 
warranties or the negligence or willful actions of Kennedy, including claims for 
copyright infringement, invasion of privacy, misappropriation of ideas or rights, 
piracy or plagiarism, unfair competition, and product disparagement. Kennedy, 
however, will not be responsible for any claim arising out of actions or omissions 
by Kennedy if Kennedy advised GPS of the risks inherent in taking such actions or 

80



5 

making such omissions in writing; GPS expressly authorized Kennedy in writing to 
proceeding anyway; and Kennedy was not negligent in advising GPS about the 
risks or in proceeding after receiving the required authorization. GPS promptly 
will notify Kennedy of any claim against Kennedy. GPS will permit Kennedy to 
control the defense and settlement of such claim unless such claim involved, 
directly or indirectly, GPS trade name, marks, copyrights, or other intellectual 
property. GPS may participate in the defense of any claim through its own 
counsel and at its own expense. 

Governing Law: 
This agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Oklahoma. 

If the above accords with your understanding and agreement, kindly indicate your 
consent hereto by signing in the place provided below.  

Best, 

Kathleen Kennedy 

Center for Communication and Engagement 

Agreed: 

Dr. Mike Simpson Date 
Superintendent 
Guthrie Public Schools 

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit A GMP Amendment 1 

 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A – Basis for GMP 
Guthrie Public Schools – New Cotteral Elementary 
November 8th, 2023 

 
 
Dr. Mike Simpson 
Superintendent 
Guthrie Public Schools 
 
RE: Guthrie Public Schools – New Cotteral Elementary 
Recommendation Award Letter Bid Package #01 - Letter #1 
 
 
Dear Dr. Mike Simpson, 
 
For the above referenced project, we are proposing a guaranteed maximum price (GMP) of 
sixteen million eight hundred seventy nine thousand two hundred two dollars ($16,879,202).  
 
Bids for the Guthrie Public Schools - Cotteral Elementary – Bid Package #1, were received 
and publicly read aloud in the school board meeting room at 802 E Vilas Ave, Guthrie, Ok on 
November 2nd, 2023, at 2:00 PM CST. The bidding process was conducted in accordance with 
the Oklahoma Public Competitive Bidding Act, 61 O.S. 1974, §101 
 
Crossland Construction Company has reviewed the bids for qualifications, completeness, 
responsiveness, cost, & best value to the owner. For additional information, see breakout pages 
& summaries below. 
 
 Subcontractor / Supplier              Total 

 
2A Demolition (Midwest Wrecking).............................................................................$163,840.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Midwest Wrecking, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 02A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. 

3A Concrete (PCC Group) ............................................................................................$770,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, PCC Group, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 3A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. Apparent low bidder, Tuff Construction, did not include 
aggregate piers in their scope and was unable to provide evidence or references of ever 
completing a project of similar size or scope. 

3B Precast (Crossland Construction) ........................................................................$598,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Crossland Construction, 
for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 3B as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

4A Masonry (Forza Construction) ...............................................................................$539,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Forza Construction, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 4A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

5A Structural Steel (Crossland Construction) ....................................................... $1,327,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Crossland Construction, 
for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 5A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. 

 

91



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit A GMP Amendment 1 

 

2 
 

 
 
6A Millwork (Wood Systems) ......................................................................................$507,652.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Wood Systems, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 6A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

7A Roofing (Atwell Roofing) ........................................................................................$806,784.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Atwell Roofing, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 7A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents 

7B Joint Sealants and Waterproofing (Red Sea Waterproofing) ...............................$77,160.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Red Sea Waterproofing, 
for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 7B as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. 

7D EIFS (Silva Spray Foam) .........................................................................................$198,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Silva Spray Foam, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 7D as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

8A Door Assemblies Supply (Texoma Builders Supply) ..........................................$280,812.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Texoma Builders 
Supply for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 8A as detailed 
in Bid Package #01 documents.   

8B Door Assemblies Install (Texoma Builders Supply) .............................................$29,382.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Texoma Builders 
Supply, for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 8B as 
detailed in Bid Package #01 documents.  

8D Overhead Doors (DH Pace) ......................................................................................$23,709.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, DH Pace Door 
Services, for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 8D as 
detailed in Bid Package #01 documents.  

9A Gypsum Assemblies (Arrow Construction) ..................................................... $1,037,915.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Arrow Construction, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 9A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. The apparent low bidder, Express Drywall, did not 
acknowledge bid attachments and did not properly execute the bid form and is therefore 
unresponsive. 

9B Flooring and Wall Tile (Bryan’s Flooring) ............................................................$473,283.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Bryan’s Flooring, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 9B as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents. Apparent low bidder, TCS Flooring, did not provide a bid bond 
and therefore is considered non-responsive. 

9C Painting (Silva Spray Foam) ..................................................................................$146,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Silva Spray Foam, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 9C as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

9G Specialty Flooring (Tri-State Floors) ....................................................................$122,100.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Tri-State Floors, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 9G as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

10A Specialties (Red Mountain) ..................................................................................$174,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Red Mountain 
Company, for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 10A as 
detailed in Bid Package #01 documents.  

 
 
 

92



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit A GMP Amendment 1 

 

3 
 

 
10B Signage (Sign Innovations) ....................................................................................$26,624.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Sign Innovations, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 10B as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

10D Canopies (Archetype Canopies) ...........................................................................$97,500.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Archetype Canopies, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 10D as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

11B Stage Equipment (SOPA) .......................................................................................$33,368.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, SOPA, for this trade 
contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 11B as detailed in Bid Package 
#01 documents.  

11C Sports Equipment (Sportstech Quality Cardio) ...................................................$65,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Sportstech Quality 
Cardio, for this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 11C as 
detailed in Bid Package #01 documents.  

12A Window Treatments (Contract Drapery) ...............................................................$27,975.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Contract Drapery, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 12A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

12B Telescoping Bleachers (Heartland Bleachers) ....................................................$44,153.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Heartland Bleachers, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 12B as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

21A Fire Suppression (Kanske Fire) ...........................................................................$163,530.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Kanske Fire, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 21A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

22A Plumbing (Dense Mechanical) .............................................................................$784,654.50 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Dense Mechanical, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 22A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

23A HVAC (MBI Industrial) ....................................................................................... $1,053,601.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, MBI Industrial, for this 
trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 23A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

26A Electrical (KL Bradley) ...................................................................................... $1,244,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, KL Bradley Electric, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 26A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

31A Earthwork (K&M Dirt Services) ............................................................................$574,550.70 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, K&M Dirt Services, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 31A as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

32A-32B Site Concrete & Asphalt Paving (Turning Point) .......................................$892,000.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Turning Point, for these 
trade contracts. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 32A and 32B as detailed in 
Bid Package #01 documents. Turning Point provided a combination price for these 
scopes that provided the low bid for both scopes. 

 
32D Landscape, Irrigation, & Plantings (Greenshade) ...............................................$87,221.00 

• Crossland Construction is recommending responsive low bidder, Greenshade Trees, for 
this trade contract. Scope includes the entirety of trade contract 32D as detailed in Bid 
Package #01 documents.  

 

93



94



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

1 

 

Project Documents List 

 

Guthrie Public Schools: Cotteral Elementary 

 
Guthrie Cotteral Drawings 10.2.23 

SHEET DESCRIPTION DATE 

GENERAL  10.2.2023 

G000 COVER SHEET 10.2.2023 

G001 GENERAL 10.2.2023 

G100 CODE SHEET 10.2.2023 

CIVIL  10.2.2023 

C1.0 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES  
C2.0 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 10.2.2023 

C3.0 SITE DEMOLITION PLAN 10.2.2023 

C4.0 SITE DIMENSION PLAN 10.2.2023 

C5.0 SITE GRADING PLAN 10.2.2023 

C5.1 SITE GRADING PLAN - WEST SIDE 10.2.2023 

C6.0 SITE UTILITY PLAN 10.2.2023 

C6.1 WATER LINE EXTENSION TITLE SHEET 10.2.2023 

C6.2 UTILITY OVERALL PLAN 10.2.2023 

C6.3 WATER LINE EXTENSION 10.2.2023 

C6.4 WATER DETAILS SHEET 1 10.2.2023 

C6.5 WATER DETAILS SHEET 2 10.2.2023 

C6.6 SANITARY SEWER TITLE SHEET 10.2.2023 

C6.7 SANITARY SEWER LINE EXTENSION 10.2.2023 

C6.8 SEWER DETAIL SHEET 10.2.2023 

C7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN 10.2.2023 

C8.0 POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN 10.2.2023 

C9.0 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 10.2.2023 

C10.0 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SHT. 2 10.2.2023 

ARCHITECTURAL   
A100 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN 10.2.2023 

A101 FLOOR PLAN AREAS 1 10.2.2023 

A102 FLOOR PLAN AREAS 2 10.2.2023 

A150 ROOF PLAN 10.2.2023 

A200 ENLARGED PLANS 10.2.2023 

A201 ENLARGED PLANS 10.2.2023 

A301 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN AREA 1 10.2.2023 

A302 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN AREA 2 10.2.2023 

A310 CEILING DETAIL 10.2.2023 

A400 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

A401 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

A402 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

A500 BUILDING SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A501 BUILDING SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A510 WALL SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A511 WALL SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A512 WALL SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A513 WALL SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

A600 PLAN DETAILS 10.2.2023 

A601 DETAILS 10.2.2023 

A602 DETAILS 10.2.2023 

A603 DETAILS 10.2.2023 

A700 DOOR SCHEDULE AND WINDOW TYPES 10.2.2023 

INTERIORS   
AI101 FINISH PLAN AREA 1 10.2.2023 

AI102 FINISH PLAN AREA 2 10.2.2023 

AI111 FLOOR PATTERN PLAN AREA 1 10.2.2023 

95



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

2 

 

AI112 FLOOR PATTERN PLAN AREA 2 10.2.2023 

AI200 ENLARGED PLANS & MILLWORK SECTIONS 10.2.2023 

AI400 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI401 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI402 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI403 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI404 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI405 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI406 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI407 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI408 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

AI700 FINISH LEGEND 10.2.2023 

AI701 SPECIALTIES SCHEDULE 10.2.2023 

AI702 SIGNAGE SCHEDULE 10.2.2023 

STRUCTURAL   
S001 GENERAL NOTES 10.2.2023 

S002 SPECIAL INSPECTIONS 10.2.2023 

S101A FOUNDATION PLAN AREA 1 10.2.2023 

S101B FOUNDATION PLAN AREA 2 10.2.2023 

S102A ROOF FRAMING PLAN AREA 1 10.2.2023 

S102B ROOF FRAMING PLAN AREA 2 10.2.2023 

S103 ENLARGED ENTRY CANOPY FRAMING PLAN 10.2.2023 

S104 STORM SHELTER PLANS 10.2.2023 

S201 PRECAST DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S202 PRECAST DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S301 FOUNDATION DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S302 FOUNDATION DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S303 CMU DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S401 FRAMING DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S402 FRAMING DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S403 FRAMING DETAILS 10.2.2023 

S501 FRAME ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

S502 FRAMING DETAILS 10.2.2023 

MECHANICAL   
M101 MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

M102 MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

M201 MECHANICAL ROOF PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

M202 MECHANICAL ROOF PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

M301 MECHANICAL DETAILS & SCHEDULES 10.2.2023 

M401 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES 10.2.2023 

FP101 OVERALL FIRE PROTECTION PLAN 10.2.2023 

PLUMBING   
P101 WASTE & VENT PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

P102 WASTE & VENT PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

P103 ENLARGED WASTE AND VENT PLANS 10.2.2023 

P201 PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

P202 PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

P203 ENLARGED PLUMBING PLANS 10.2.2023 

P301 PLUMBING DETAILS 10.2.2023 

P401 PLUMBING SCHEDULES 10.2.2023 

ELECTRICAL   
E100 ELECTRICAL LEGEND AND PROJECT NOTES 10.2.2023 

E101 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN 10.2.2023 

E201 LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

E202 LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

E203 LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE 10.2.2023 

E301 POWER FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

E302 POWER FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

E303 ENLARGED KITCHEN POWER PLAN 10.2.2023 

E304 ELECTRICAL ROOF PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

96



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

3 

 

E305 ELECTRICAL ROOF PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

E401 SPECIAL SYSTEMS FLOOR PLAN-AREA 1 10.2.2023 

E402 SPECIAL SYSTEMS FLOOR PLAN-AREA 2 10.2.2023 

E501 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE AND SCHEDULES 10.2.2023 

E502 ELECTRICAL DETAILS AND SCHEDULES 10.2.2023 

E601 A/V AND SPECIAL SYSTEM DETAIL 10.2.2023 

E602 THEATRICAL SPECIAL SYSTEM DETAIL 10.2.2023 

E603 THEATRICAL SPECIAL SYSTEM DETAIL 10.2.2023 

E604 THEATRICAL SPECIAL SYSTEM DETAIL 10.2.2023 

FOOD SERVICE   
FS100 FOODSERVICE GENERAL NOTES 10.2.2023 

FS101 FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT PLAN & SCHEDULE 10.2.2023 

FS102 FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 10.2.2023 

FS103 FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT ELEVATIONS 10.2.2023 

FS104 ELECTRICAL ROUGH-IN PLAN 10.2.2023 

FS105 PLUMBING ROUGH-IN PLANS 10.2.2023 

FS106 SPECIAL CONDITIONS PLAN 10.2.2023 

FS107 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS108 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS109 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS110 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS111 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS112 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS113 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS114 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS115 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS116 KITCHEN EXHAUST HOOD 10.2.2023 

FS117 SERVING COUNTER SHOP DRAWINGS 10.2.2023 

 

Guthrie Cotteral Specs 10.2.2023 - Vol 1 of 2 
Section  Description Date 

DIVISION 0 BIDDING REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACT FORMS 10.2.2023 

10000 COVER SHEET 10.2.2023 

10001 TITLE PAGE 10.2.2023 

10010 ARCHITECTURAL SEALS PAGE 10.2.2023 

10020 STRUCTURAL SEALS PAGE 10.2.2023 

10030 MECHANICAL SEALS PAGE 10.2.2023 

10040 ELECTRICAL SEALS PAGE 10.2.2023 

10050 CIVIL SEALS PAGE 10.2.2023 

10100 TABLE OF CONTENTS 10.2.2023 

10110 LIST OF DRAWINGS 10.2.2023 

10250 INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO BIDDERS 10.2.2023 

 GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND LOG OF BORINGS  10.2.2023 

 AHERA REPORT  10.2.2023 

10700 DESIGNATION OF A PURCHASING AGENT 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 10.2.2023 

11000 SUMMARY 10.2.2023 

13300 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES 10.2.2023 

14000 QUALITY REQUIREMENTS 10.2.2023 

16000 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS 10.2.2023 

71123 FIELD ENGINEERING 10.2.2023 

17300 EXECUTION 10.2.2023 

17329 CUTTING AND PATCHING 10.2.2023 

17340 WARRANTIES 10.2.2023 

17700 CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES 10.2.2023 

17823 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA 10.2.2023 

17839 PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS 10.2.2023 

17900 DEMONSTRATION AND TRAINING 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS 10.2.2023 

24118 SELECTIVE BUILDING DEMOLITION 10.2.2023 

97



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

4 

 

DIVISION 3 CONCRETE 10.2.2023 

33000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE 10.2.2023 

34100 PRECAST STRUCTURAL CONCRETE 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 4 MASONRY 10.2.2023 

42000 UNIT MASONRY 10.2.2023 

47200 CAST STONE MASONRY 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 5 METALS 10.2.2023 

51200 STRUCTURAL STEEL FRAMING 10.2.2023 

52100 STEEL JOIST FRAMING 10.2.2023 

53100 STEEL DECKING 10.2.2023 

54000 COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING 10.2.2023 

55000 METAL FABRICATIONS 10.2.2023 

55213 PIPE AND TUBE RAILINGS 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 6 WOOD AND PLASTICS AND COMPOSITES 10.2.2023 

61000 ROUGH CARPENTRY 10.2.2023 

61600 SHEATHING 10.2.2023 

64023 INTERIOR ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 7 THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION 10.2.2023 

72100 THERMAL INSULATION 10.2.2023 

72419 

WATER DRAINAGE EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH SYSTEM 

(EIFS) 10.2.2023 

72619 

FLUID APPLIED, VAPOR-PERMEABLE AIR/WATER RESISTIVE 

BARRIERS 10.2.2023 

75418 PVC MEMBRANE ROOFING 10.2.2023 

76200 SHEET METAL FLASHING AND TRIM 10.2.2023 

77200 ROOF ACCESSORIES 10.2.2023 

78413 PENETRATION FIRE STOPPING 10.2.2023 

78446 FIRE-RESISTIVE JOINT SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

79200 JOINT SEALANTS 10.2.2023 

79500 EXPANSION CONTROL 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 8 OPENINGS 10.2.2023 

81113 HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES 10.2.2023 

81416 FLUSH WOOD DOORS 10.2.2023 

83113 ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES 10.2.2023 

84113 ALUMINUM STOREFRONT 10.2.2023 

87100 DOOR HARDWARE 10.2.2023 

88000 GLAZING 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 9  FINISHES 10.2.2023 

92216 NON-STRUCTURAL METAL FRAMING 10.2.2023 

92900 GYPSUM BOARD 10.2.2023 

93000 TILING 10.2.2023 

95113 ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILINGS 10.2.2023 

95429 WOOD LINEAR PANEL CEILINGS SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

96466 WOOD SPORTS FLOOR ASSEMBLIES 10.2.2023 

96513 RESILIENT WALL BASE AND ACCESSORIES 10.2.2023 

96520 LUXURY VINYL TILE 10.2.2023 

96813 TILE CARPETING 10.2.2023 

97723 FABRIC-WRAPPED PANELS 10.2.2023 

97750 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC PANELS 10.2.2023 

99113 EXTERIOR PAINTING 10.2.2023 

99123 INTERIOR PAINTING 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 10 SPECIALTIES 10.2.2023 

101100 VISUAL DISPLAY SURFACES 10.2.2023 

101400 SIGNAGE 10.2.2023 

102113 TOILET COMPARTMENTS 10.2.2023 

102123 CUBICLES 10.2.2023 

102600 WALL AND DOOR PROTECTION 10.2.2023 

102800 TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY ACCESSORIES 10.2.2023 

105113 METAL LOCKERS 10.2.2023 

105300 MANUFACTURED SUNSHADE SYSTEM 10.2.2023 

98



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

5 

 

104413 FIRE PROTECTION SPECIALTIES 10.2.2023 

107060 PRE-MANUFACTURED CANOPIES 10.2.2023 

107500 FLAGPOLES 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 11 EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

113100 APPLIANCES 10.2.2023 

115213 PROJECTION SCREENS 10.2.2023 

116143 STAGE CURTAINS 10.2.2023 

114000 FOODSERVICE 10.2.2023 

116623 GYMNASIUM EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 12 FURNISHINGS 10.2.2023 

122413 ROLLER WINDOW SHADES 10.2.2023 

123200 MANUFACTURED CASEWORK 10.2.2023 

126600 TELESCOPING BLEACHERS 10.2.2023 

 

Guthrie Cotteral Specs 10.2.2023 - Vol 2 of 2 
Section  Description Date 

DIVISION 14 CONVEYING EQUIPMENTS 10.2.2023 

144250 VERTICAL WHEELCHAIR LIFT 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 21 FIRE SUPPRESSION 10.2.2023 

210500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION 10.2.2023 

211000 WATER-BASED FIRE-SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 22 PLUMBING 10.2.2023 

220500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR PLUMBING 10.2.2023 

220523 GENERAL-DUTY VALVES FOR PLUMBING PIPING 10.2.2023 

220529 

HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR PLUMBING PIPING AND 

EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

220553 IDENTIFICATION FOR PLUMBING PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

220700 PLUMBING INSULATION 10.2.2023 

221116 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING 10.2.2023 

221119 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING SPECIALTIES 10.2.2023 

221316 SANITARY WASTE & VENT PIPING 10.2.2023 

221319 SANITARY WASTE PIPING SPECIALTIES 10.2.2023 

221413 FACILITY STORM DRAINAGE PIPING 10.2.2023 

221423 STORM DRAINAGE PIPING SPECIALTIES 10.2.2023 

223400 DOMESTIC WATER HEATERS 10.2.2023 

224000 PLUMBING FIXTURES 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 23 HEATING VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING 10.2.2023 

230500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR HVAC 10.2.2023 

230529 HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR HVAC PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

230553 IDENTIFICATION FOR HVAC PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 10.2.2023 

230593 TESTING, ADJUSTING, AND BALANCING FOR HVAC 10.2.2023 

230700 HVAC INSULATION 10.2.2023 

230900 INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROLS FOR HVAC 10.2.2023 

231123 FACILITY NATURAL-GAS PIPING 10.2.2023 

233113 METAL DUCTS 10.2.2023 

233300 AIR DUCT ACCESSORIES 10.2.2023 

233423 HVAC POWER VENTILATORS 10.2.2023 

233713 DIFFUSERS, REGISTERS, AND GRILLES 10.2.2023 

237416 

PACKAGED, SMALL CAPACITY, ROOFTOP AIR-CONDITIONING 

UNITS – 3 TO 25 TONS 10.2.2023 

237415 

PACKAGED, OUTDOOR, CENTRAL-STATION AIR-HANDLING UNITS 

100% OUTDOOR AIR 10.2.2023 

238126 SPLIT-SYSTEM AIR-CONDITIONERS 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 26 ELECTRICAL 10.2.2023 

260100 BASIC ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS 10.2.2023 

260500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRICAL 10.2.2023 

260519 LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES 10.2.2023 

260526 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

260533 RACEWAY AND BOXES FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

260553 IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 10.2.2023 

99



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit B GMP Amendment 1 

6 

 

260923 LIGHTING CONTROL DEVICES 10.2.2023 

262200 LOW-VOLTAGE TRANSFORMERS 10.2.2023 

262413 SWITCHBOARDS 10.2.2023 

262416 PANELBOARDS 10.2.2023 

262726 WIRING DEVICES 10.2.2023 

262813 FUSES 10.2.2023 

262816 ENCLOSED SWITCHES AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS 10.2.2023 

262913 ENCLOSED CONTROLLERS 10.2.2023 

264313 

TRANSIENT-VOLTAGE SUPPRESSION FOR LOW-VOLTAGE 

ELECTRICAL POWER CIRCUITS 10.2.2023 

265119 LED INTERIOR LIGHTING 10.2.2023 

265219 EMERGENCY AND EXIT LIGHTING 10.2.2023 

265619 LED EXTERIOR LIGHTING 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 27 COMMUNICATIONS 10.2.2023 

270500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR COMMUNICATIONS 10.2.2023 

275116 SOUND REINFORCEMENT 10.2.2023 

275123 INTEGRATED ELECTRONIC AND COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 28 ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 10.2.2023 

280500 

COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND 

SECURITY 10.2.2023 

281300 ACCESS CONTROL 10.2.2023 

281600 INTRUSION DETECTION 10.2.2023 

282300 VIDEO SURVEILLANCE 10.2.2023 

283111 DIGITAL, ADDRESSABLE FIRE-ALARM SYSTEM 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 31 EARTHWORK 10.2.2023 

310000 EARTHWORK 10.2.2023 

311000 SITE CLEARING AND PREPARATION 10.2.2023 

312219 FINISH FRADING 10.2.2023 

312300 TRENCHING AND BACKFILLING 10.2.2023 

313116 TERMITE CONTROL 10.2.2023 

316250 AGGREGATE PIERS 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 32 EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 10.2.2023 

321216 PLANT MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT 10.2.2023 

321313 EXTERIOR CONCRETE PAVING 10.2.2023 

321600 SITE WORK CONCRETE 10.2.2023 

323119 DECORATIVE METAL FENCING 10.2.2023 

329200 TURF AND GRASSES 10.2.2023 

DIVISION 33 UTILITIES 10.2.2023 

330000 SITE UTILITIES 10.2.2023 

334000 STORM DRAINAGE 10.2.2023 

 

 

Other reports to be included as part of the contract documents: 

Crossland Construction – Bid Package #1 Dated 10/10/2023. 

CM Addendum #1 Dated 10/25/2023 

CM Addendum #2 Dated 10/27/2023 

CM Addendum #3 Dated 10/30/2023 

  

100



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit C GMP Amendment 1 

1 
 

Allowances 

 

 

• 08C – Glass & Glazing Re-Bid  .......................................................... $250,000 

o This is to hold funds for a re-bid of the 08C – Glass & Glazing scopes due to 
unclear bid scopes that resulted in inconsistent bid results. 

• 11A – Food Service Equipment Re-Bid .............................................. $825,000 

o This is to hold funds for a re-bid of the 11A – Foodservice Equipment Scope due 
to receiving no bids on bid day. 

• 14A – Conveying Equipment ............................................................... $35,000 

o This is to hold funds to apply towards scope 14A – Conveying Equipment. The 
only bid received was for an alternate product than what was specified. Due to 
bid amounts being lower than $50,000, scope does not need to be re-bid. 

• 27B – A/V Systems Re-Bid  ............................................................... $300,000 

o This is to hold funds for a re-bid of the 27B – A/V Systems scopes due to 
unclear bid scopes that resulted in inconsistent bid results. 

• Trex Board at Dumpster Gates ........................................................... $10,000 

o Costs for trex board at dumpster gates.  

 

 

101



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit D GMP Amendment 1 

1 
 

Assumptions. 

 

1. GPS to provide and install security systems, cameras, door security, aiphones, network 

cabling, interactive TV’s, access control, integrated electronic communications networks, data 

and communications. 

2. GPS will be providing and installing all scoreboards. This bid package will not be accepted. 

3. GPS will be providing all playground equipment and any playground fencing. 

4. GPS will cover costs for building permits. 

5. GPS will cover temporary electric costs. 

  

102



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

1 

 

Proposed GMP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SF: 50,862

Date: 11/9/2023

BP# Description Bid Price Subcontractor

2A Demolition 163,840.00$                            Midwest Wrecking

3A Concrete 770,000.00$                            PCC Group

3B Precast 598,000.00$                            Crossland Construction

4A Masonry 539,000.00$                            Forza Construction Services

5A Structural Steel 1,327,000.00$                         Crossland Construction

6A Architectural Millwork 507,652.00$                            Wood Systems

7A Roofing 806,784.00$                            Atwell Roofing

7B Joint Sealants & Waterproofing 77,160.00$                              Red Sea Waterproofing

7D EIFS 198,000.00$                            Silva Spray Foam

8A Door Assemblies – Supply 280,812.00$                            Texoma Building 

8B Door Assemblies – Install 29,382.00$                              Texoma

8C Glass & Glazing 250,000.00$                            Allowance

8D Overhead Doors 23,709.00$                              DH Pace

9A Gypsum Assemblies 1,037,915.00$                         Arrow Construction Resources

9B Flooring & Wall Tile 473,283.00$                            Bryans Flooring

9C Painting & Wall Covering 146,000.00$                            Silva Spray Foam

9G Gym Flooring 122,100.00$                            Tri State Floors

10A Specialties 174,000.00$                            Red Mountain Company

10B Signage 26,624.00$                              Sign Innovations

10C Lockers -$                                         In Kitchen Equipment

10D Canopies 97,500.00$                              Archetype Canopies

11A Food Service Equipment 825,000.00$                            Allowance

11B Stage Equipment 33,368.00$                              SOPA

11C Sports Equipment 65,000.00$                              Sportstech Quality Cardio

11D Scoreboards -$                                         Rejecting - By Owner

12A Window Treatments 27,975.00$                              Contract Drapery & Blind

12B Telescoping Bleachers 44,153.00$                              Heatland Seating

14A Conveying Systems 35,000.00$                              Allowance

21A Fire Suppression 163,530.00$                            Kanske Fire

22A Plumbing 784,654.50$                            Dense Mechanical

23A HVAC 1,053,601.00$                         MBI Industrial

26A Electrical 1,244,000.00$                         K.L. Bradley Electric

27A Data & Communications -$                                         By Owner

27B A/V Systems 300,000.00$                            Allowance

31A Earthwork 574,550.70$                            K&M Wrecking

32A Site Concrete 892,000.00$                            Turning Point Combo w/32B

32B Asphalt -$                                         Turning Point Combo Bid W/ 32A

32D Landscape, Irrigation, & Plantings 87,221.00$                              Greenshade Trees

33A Site Utilities (Gas, Water, Sewer) 307,240.00$                            C&Z Services LLC

33B Storm Sewer Systems 242,338.51$                            FT Construction

Allowances 10,000.00$                              

Subtotal Direct Costs 14,338,393$                            

3.00% Construction Contingency 430,152$                                 

General Conditions 981,670$                                 

Project Requirements 383,391$                                 

0.55% CM Bonding 78,861$                                   

0.65% Insurance 93,200$                                   

4.00% Construction Management Fee 573,536$                                 

Construction Total 16,879,202$                            

Bid Package # 1
Guthrie Public Schools: Cotteral Elementary

Subcontractor

Guthrie Public Schools: Cotteral Elementary

Bid Tab

Bid Package # 1

103



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

2 

 

Project Requirements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

104



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

3 

 

 

General Conditions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

105



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

4 

 

 

Trade Specific Bid Tabs 

 

 

106



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

5 

 

 

107



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

6 

 

 

108



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

109



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

111



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

112



GPS – Cotteral Elementary Exhibit E GMP Amendment 1 

11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

113



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
November 13, 2023 

 
 
 
Employment Request 
Classification Certified   Teaching  First  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment  Work Day Day 

 
 

Classification Support    First  Pay  Hrs. Per Replacing 
Name   Site  Assignment Work Day Grade  Day  

Dolph, Kyla  CO   Caf. Worker 11-06-23 2  6.5  Linda Taylor 
Ferguson, Kaysi GUES  SpEd Para 11-27-23 3  7.5  NP 
Hall, Robert  JH  Caf. Manager 11-06-23 6  8  Christy Wells 
Lehr, Sabrina  Cotteral Caf. Worker 11-06-23 2  7  Jami Cook 
McBroom, Kenneth Trans.   Rte. Driver 10-16-23 13  6  Edward Bard 
Valencia, Patricia HS  Site Secretary 10-09-23 4  7.5  Katie Young 
Veasley-Scrivner,  
Shirley   Trans.   Bus Monitor 10-09-23 2  6  Glenn Metcalf  
 
FMLA Requests 
Certified:  
Support:  3 
 
 
  
Transfer of Position Report 
Classification Certified  Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

 
  

Classification Classified Transferred   Transferred    
Name    From    To    Replacing 

Davis, Adele   HS – Caf. Staff – 6.5 hrs HS – Caf. Manager  Teara Whitaker 
Dolph, Kyla   CO – Caf. Staff – 6.5 hrs HS – Caf. Staff – 6.5 hrs Adele Davis 
Wells, Christy   JH – Caf. Manager  CO – Caf. Manager  Desiree Beckenhauer 
 
 
 

114



 
 
 

 
 

Board of Education Personnel Reports 
November 13, 2023 

 
 
 
Separation of Employment 
Classification Certified  Teaching  Reason for  
Name   Site  Assignment   Separation   Effective Date 
 

Pittman, Rebecca JH  7th Gr. ELA  resignation   12-15-23 
 
Classification Classified      Reason for  
Name   Site   Position   Separation  Effective Date 
 
Baca, Marti  HS   Caf. – 6.5 hrs  termination  09-25-23 
Beckenhauer, Desiree CO   Caf. Manager  resignation  11-01-23 
Canales, Martha  HS   Caf. – 7.5 hrs  resignation  11-17-23 
Phoenix, Lawrence Cotteral  Custodian  resignation  11-01-23 
Purviance, Sherana Cotteral  SpEd Para  resignation  11-03-23 
Taylor, Malachi Fogarty  Custodian  termination  10-25-23 
Taylor, Linda  CO   Caf. – 6.5 hrs  termination  10-06-23 
Whitaker, Teara HS   Caf. Manager  resignation  10-20-23 
Willis, Anne  CO   Caf. – 6 hrs  resignation  10-31-23 
 
 
 
   

115



Extra Duty Assignments
Name Description Site Begin Annual Salary
Balenseifen, Bryce 7th Gr. Girls' Basketball JH 10/30/2023 $1800.00
Blackston, Keith District Testing Coordinator District-Wide 10/12/2023 $7500.00
Durham, Christine Early Morning Duty - 1st Semester Cotteral 10/16/2023 $500.00
Durham, Christine Early Morning Duty - 2nd Semester Cotteral 1/3/2024 $500.00
Salas, Gloria ELL Building Coordinator HS 11/13/2023 $750.00

Extra Duty Assignment Changes
Originally Assigned To Description Site Begin Annual Salary
Monetta Fields Yearbook/Journalism HS 11/1/2023 Increase from

$2500 to $2900

116



 

Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 
To:  Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From:  John Hancock, Exec. Director of Personnel/Secondary Education 

Date:       

Re:  Shelley Berryman – Adjunct Interventionist at Guthrie High School 

  
 
I would like to recommend that the Guthrie Board of Education approve Shelley 
Berryman as an Adjunct Teacher for English Intervention at Guthrie High School. 
 
Ms. Berryman has not yet been able to renew her certificate, so must be an adjunct 
teacher until the process is complete.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John Hancock 
Exec. Director of Personnel/Secondary Education 
 
 
 

117



Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Committee Meeting 

 November 6, 2023    5:00 p.m. 
 
Attending Members: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, John Hancock, Dr. Michelle Chapple, 
Cody Thompson, Ron Plagg, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, and Linda Skinner. 
 
Cody Thompson spoke on the following items:  

Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized October expenses for Maintenance and Transportation 
  -   Comparison of 2023/24 expenditures to 2022/23     
      
 Current Projects: 
  -   Completed 204 Maintenance work orders, 37 Transportation work orders 

    and handled 88 Activity trips work orders for the month.  
  -   District heat exchanger checks completed with one being replaced 

-   Fired up boilers at the 4 schools for the extreme cold front with only 2 
    classrooms that were not working.  
-   Oklahoma Corp. Commission requested a soil test which has been done and 
    are waiting for the official blessing that we have passed. 

  -   OSIG conducted their safety inspections of our facilities and we are  
       addressing the minor issues he reported to us. This inspection is done every 
       2 years.    
  -   Transportation’s current registration is 1,499 riders with Parents linked 

     and routed. 
-   Currently have 8 open bus driver positions and 1 monitor position open.   
    We have been able to work it out and get everyone picked up and delivered 
    every day.                       
      

   Future Projects: 
  -   Getting quotes to replace stage curtains at Fogarty  
  -   Possibly moving the sound and projector to the back of the 
      Auditorium at Fogarty 
  -   Continue floor work at the HS and GUES 
  -   Do extensive floor work in Fogarty classrooms and gym  
  -   Replace sidewalk from Fogarty parking to the main building 
  -   Make possible upgrades & repairs to 213 E. Vilas house  
  -   Make major repairs to the roof drain system on the north side of the HS 
  -   Install plumbing shut-off valves at strategic areas of each school 
  -   HVAC projects: 
   Replace units as needed 
   Replace unit for the Faver BOC building 
   Install new unit for Central server room 
   Replace units to the main stage & south café unit at the HS 
   Add heaters to areas that we currently place portable heaters 
  -   Replace carpet in GUES office areas 
  -   Replace current carpet in the HS wrestling dressing room with tile, repair 
      the walls, and repaint the dressing room and restroom areas 
  -   Landscape work in front of the HS and between the main building and annex 
 

118



  
District Property Projects: 
 
           Bond Project – New Cotteral Elementary – Crossland’s, Stacy Group, and the  

  District continue to proceed with working on the plans for the 
  project and bids were sent out to potential bidders. The bid 
  opening was November 2, 2023 and a date for approval is scheduled  
  for the November 13th Board Meeting. Tentative date to break  
  ground on the new Cotteral Elementary is January 2024. 

 
           Bond Project – ESSER/ARPA Funds 
 
       JH             Tuckpointing to the exterior of the main building – Completed  

Outside window installation – Lambert Construction is working on 
2 items on the punch list which are stucco work on one window in the 
Auditorium and a pair of double doors that had to be reordered. 
 
 

      JH             HVAC Classroom projects – Completed – need to do a punch list 
 

 
       HS  Restroom Renovations – Gym foyer/foyer restrooms – Completed 
   North Restrooms – Completed 
   Center hall restrooms - Completed  
   East Restrooms by kitchen/café renovation – Completed 
   South wing restrooms – Completed 
   Main Administration restrooms – Completed 
   Lambert is currently working on completing the punch list items.  
   They will be addressing the handicap sidewalk, clogged lines, and 
   the cinder block wall that was pushed in during demo over Thanks- 
   giving Break. 
 
There was discussion regarding the 2024 Regular Board Meeting dates and the changes that will 
need to be made. 
 
Mr. Thompson discussed the new GUES Soccer goal purchase which will be paid for out of their 
site funds or pending grant approval through TSET. 
 
Dr. Simpson and Mr. Thompson spoke about the preliminary cost for the new Cotteral ES 
building project from Crossland. 

119



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

November 7, 2023 

In attendance:  Mr. Chris Schroder, Ms. Gail Davis, Ms. Tina Smedley, Dr. Mike Simpson, Ms. Carmen 
Walters, Dr. Michelle Chapple, Mr. John Hancock, Ms. Angie Young, Ms. Tamie Jones  

 

Dr. Chapple welcomed everyone in attendance, and then presented the following: 

Revenues and Expenditures for General, Building and Child Nutrition Funds as of October 31, 
2023 

  Information was presented 

Ms. Walters presented the following: 

Approval of Agreement with IXL Learning for Math & ELA Access at the High School for 2023-
2024 

 Information was presented 

Mr. Hancock presented the following: 

Approval of Agreement for Literacy Coach Consultant (Science of Reading) for School 
Improvement Program 2023-2024 

 Information was presented 

Dr. Simpson presented the following in the absence of Mr. Benson: 

 Approval of Renewal Agreement with Follett for Library Services for 2023-2024 

  Information was presented 

Dr. Simpson presented the following District updates: 

 Discussion – Property Purchase 

  Information was discussed  

 Discussion – Construction Bid for Cotteral 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Long-Range Planning Site Tours 

  Information was discussed 

 Discussion – Vote on Board Meeting Dates for 2024 

  Information was discussed 

120



Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

November 7, 2023

5:00 PM

GPS Administration Board Room

In Attendance:

Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, John Hancock, Angie Young, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley,
Matt Girard and Samantha Stewart

Agenda Items Discussed:

Ms. Walters

Ms. Walters shared with the committee members the Cornerstone Counseling and
Consulting Agreement is a benefit and no cost to us.

Ms. Walters discussed the IXL Learning Agreement for the High School. The Jr. High
currently uses IXL Learning for Math, Reading and Science and is paid for out of Title I
Funds. The High School will use IXL for Math and Reading and will pay for this
agreement out of their project 515 School Improvement Funds.

Ms. Walters also discussed the Stop, Go and Tell Agreement. This is another agreement
that is no cost to the district. We have one elementary counselor who is certified to
present this program but we will need a certified presenter from this company to present
the program to the other two elementary sites. The current agreement is in draft form as
we have not received a new agreement to date as we have been having a difficult time
receiving it from Bethesda. We may have to table this agreement and move it to
December’s agenda.

Mr. Hancock

Mr. Hancock gave a report of the non-remediation students who graduated in 2020-2021
compared to the state average. The state does not take into account private colleges or
vocational technology centers, only public colleges.

Mr. Hancock also discussed a proposed contract with an instructional coach for GUES.
Laura Carter is a reading specialist that will work with our teachers. She will help the
teachers learn and implement many different strategies. The cost for this instructional
coach will be paid for out of project 515 School Improvement Funds.

Dr. Simpson

Dr. Simpson shared with the committee district updates.

121


	Encumbrance Reports for GBM 11-13-23.pdf
	GF Encumb Rep 659-759
	BF Encumb Rep 211-251
	BF Encumb Rep 357-364
	GF Chng Ordrs Oct 2023
	BF Chng Orders Oct 2023




